



REGION 3

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Andrew M. Girvin
Plant Manager and Integrated Supply Chain Leader
AdvanSix Resins & Chemicals LLC
905 East Randolph Road
Hopewell, Virginia 23860

Re: Administrative Order on Consent, EPA Docket No. CWA-03-2024-0039DN

Dear Mr. Girvin:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 ("EPA") and AdvanSix Resins & Chemicals LLC ("AdvanSix") entered into an Administrative Order on Consent, Docket No. CWA-03-2024-0039DN ("Order") on February 29, 2024. In accordance with Section VI (Termination and Satisfaction) of the Order, by letter dated November 12, 2025, AdvanSix submitted a request for termination of the Order.

Based upon a review of information provided by AdvanSix as part of its November 12, 2025 request and additional information provided on April 13, 2026 in response to a December 16, 2025 letter from the EPA, the EPA is granting AdvanSix's request for termination of the Order. In accordance with Section VI, Paragraph 76 of the Order, this letter serves as written notification of termination of the Order.

Please note, however, that any future noncompliance with the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. §§ 1251 et al., may result in the initiation of authorized investigation and enforcement action(s) pursuant to the CWA, including pursuant to CWA Sections 308 and 309, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1318 and 1319.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mr. Steve Maslowski of my staff at 215-814-2371 or maslowski.steven@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

Andrea Bain
Acting Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

cc: Steve Maslowki, EPA (Maslowski.Steven@epa.gov)
Jessica Duffy, EPA (duffy.jessica@epa.gov)
Mark Zolandz, EPA (zolandz.mark@epa.gov)
Jennifer Abramson, EPA (Abramson.Jennifer@epa.gov)
Kristen Sadtler, VDEQ (Kristin.Sadtler@deq.virginia.gov)
Nyibe Smith (Nyibe.Smith@deq.virginia.gov)
Phillip Sparks (Phillip.Sparks@advansix.com)